

Mr Adnan Voloder
Planning & Development Manager (NSW & ACT)
Boral Land & Property Group
39 Delhi Road
North Ryde, NSW, 2113

08/07/2021

Dear Mr Voloder

Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004)
Endorsement of Expert – Heritage

I refer to your request (DA195-8-2004-PA-33) for the Planning Secretary's approval of a suitably qualified person to prepare the Heritage Management Plan for the Dunmore Lakes Sand Extraction Project (DA195-8-2004).

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that the expert is suitably qualified and experienced. Consequently, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Dr Matthew Kelleher of Kelleher Nightingale Consulting Pty Ltd to prepare the Heritage Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nagindar Singh on 8289 6873 or via email at nagindar.singh@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Director
Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary